
WASHTENAW COUNTY 
OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING 
 
To:   Manchester Community Joint Planning Commission 
From:   Melissa Milton‐Pung 
Re:   Donald Pennington/William De Groot Memorandum dated January 8, 2009 
Date:   January 26, 2008 
 

Attached is a memorandum from Freedom Township’s Planning Consultants concerning the draft 
Manchester Community Joint Master Plan.  This thorough report indicates the township’s ongoing 
involvement and commitment in the drafting of the master plan document. The following text is staff’s 
review and responses to these comments for your discussion at the February 11 meeting.    

 

Community Facilities Chapter 
Goal 1 
Public Services Objectives  

Comment: Page 105, #2 

 
Response: This may be addressed in the Implementation Chapter of the Master Plan to determine the 
appropriate steps the municipalities will undertake to enact an APFO or some other policy which 
establishes appropriate levels of public infrastructure and services for anticipated development. Please 
note that the preceding Objective #1 under this Goal states that a Capital Improvement Program will be 
maintained by municipalities with community facilities, infrastructure and public buildings. That may be 
addressed in the Implementation Chapter discussion as well. It might be appropriate to suggest 
developing a regional CIP, perhaps under a less formal title, in the Implementation Chapter.  Regarding 
the issue of requiring the township to adopt a Capital Improvement Plan, staff will research whether the 
formation of the Joint Planning Commission and adoption of a Joint Master Plan somehow triggers 
legislative requirements, under population thresholds or some other factor, for undertaking a CIP. In any 
case, such an action would be subject to subsequent ordinances.  
Possible Revision : Objective 2. “Consider adoption of an Adequate Public Facilities Ordinance (APFO)  or 
similar zoning provisions that limit new development to the infrastructure capacity across the 
Manchester Community Joint Master Plan area.” 
 



Comment: Page 105, #5 

 
Response:  It is anticipated that the municipalities will enter into a joint agreement which specifically 
lists services to be shared at an appropriate time subsequent to the adoption of the Master Plan. It may 
be premature to try to reach an agreement on those details now.  The process for doing so may be 
spelled out in the Implementation Chapter of the Master Plan. It is not the intent to impose shared 
service but to be open to cooperative discussions.  
Possible Revision: Objective 5. No change at this time. 
 
Comment:  Page 105, #6 

 
Response:  Please note the preceding comments.  There are many alternative tools for sharing services 
to be discussed in the Implementation chapter including 425 agreements. The basis for considering 
these tools may involve the preparation of a regional public services strategy or capital improvements 
strategy after the Master Plan, if the JPC wishes to do so.    
Possible Revision: Objective 6. “Develop strategic intergovernmental agreements among MCJPC 
communities to meet the goals of this joint master plan  subsequent to the future development of a 
regional public services strategy or capital improvements strategy.”   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Storm Water Management Objectives 
 



Comment: Page 105, #10 

 
Response:  This is a good idea and is consistent with most ordinances. 
Possible  Revision: Objective  10.  “Landscape  open  drainage  courses  to  enhance  the  open  space  or 
landscape  scheme  of  the  site  or  area,  or  design  them  to  function  as  natural  wetlands  (although 
existing wetlands  should not be  incorporated  into  site drainage  systems) utilizing native  species and 
consistent with accepted Best Management Practices”. 
 
Comment: Page 105, # 11 

 
Response: This should be clarified by the Joint Planning Commission. There may be a desire to buffer 
wetlands  from agricultural  run‐off by  limiting agricultural activities within a  specified distance of  the 
wetland. This  is addressed  in the Natural Resources Chapter and the Buffer definition  in the Glossary 
section.  The  JPC may wish  to  discuss  further  how  to  treat Agricultural  development/activities  from 
other developments regarding water quality.    
Possible Revision: Objective 11. No change at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Planned Growth Objectives 
 



Comment: Page 106, #1 

 
 
Response: The  intent  is to  introduce the concept of a growth management tool for municipalities that 
provide water & sewer services rather than imply that all units are to provide these services. This should 
be clarified for the JPC. It may be that the areas around each village or hamlet development cluster will 
be  treated differently, depending on whether  the objectives are growth or non‐growth. This  concept 
should be discussed within the context of the Implementation chapter Growth Transition Area.   
Possible Revision: Objective 1: No change at this time. 
 
Comment:  Page 196, #4 

 
Response: It is anticipated that each municipality will adopt individual zoning ordinances consistent with 
the  Joint Master  Plan.  Please  note  that  the wording  of  the  objective  has  been  changed  by  the  JPC, 
omitting the specific reference to PUDs. The Growth Transition Area item has been set aside by the JPC 
for further review during the discussion of the Implementation Chapter.  
Possible Revision: Objective 4.  No change at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comment: Page 106, #6 



 
Response:  As  noted  previously,  this  is  an  important  question  for  the  JPC  to  consider  during  the 
discussion of the Implementation chapter and Growth Transition Area. The premise for the creation of 
the  Joint  Master  Plan,  based  on  the  “Manchester  Experience”,  assumes  that  directing  major 
developments  to  the  Village  and  surrounding  area  is  in  the  best  interest  of  the  participating 
municipalities.   
Possible Revision: Objective 6. No change at this time. 
 
Comment:  Page 106, #7 

 
Response:  Please refer to the previous comments. 
Possible Revision: Objective 7. No change at this time 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Infrastructure Objectives 



 
Comment: Page 106, #1 

 
Response: The intent is to ensure that special need populations, particularly senior citizens, have equal 
access to recreational facilities funded by the municipalities.  The JPC may wish to clarify this objective if 
there is concern that major facility expansions are required.        
Possible Revision:  Objective 1: “Provide recreational facilities that include accessibility options for  all 
components of the population.” 
 
Comment:  Page 106, #2 

 
Response:   The intent is to foster recreational programs that meet the needs of area residents under 
cooperative agreements with other units or organizations whenever available and appropriate. The JPC 
is sensitive to the pros and cons of inter‐agency programs and may wish to revisit this objective. It is not 
the intent  to force unwanted activities/facilities onto reluctant municipalities.  
Possible Revision: Objective 2. No change at this time.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Community Facilities Policies 

Comment:  Page 107, #2 

 

Response:  The intent throughout the Master Plan is to further the development pattern of the 
“Manchester Experience” with a vibrant Village center surrounded by rural farmland. Representing that 
unique character in the language of the policies, goals, objectives, while incorporating the contents of 
the current municipal master plans, has been a challenge.  Perhaps the wording of this policy confuses 
“the Manchester community” (meaning the region including the Village and the three Townships) with 
the Village of Manchester.  

Possible Revision:  Policy # 2 “The Manchester Community Joint Master Plan region maintains a unique 
visual and social identity that reinforces its traditions and heritage and differentiates itself from 
neighboring areas .” 

 

Agriculture Chapter 

Introduction 

Comment:  Page 111, 3rd paragraph 

 

Response:  Much of the language throughout the Master Plan is taken from the Village and Townships 
current master plan documents. In response to the JPC’s request, the document was edited to remove 
redundant and overly detailed language.  Thus far the members of the Joint Planning Commission have 
been satisfied with the language in the descriptive sections of the document. As suggested, this section 
will be reviewed with the JPC. 



Proposed Revision:  Rewrite this sentence and the following one to read “ This agricultural region is 
primarily centered on feed and grain production for livestock/dairy operations, and the raising of sheep 
in the southwestern area of the county. It is sometimes described as the northern fringe of the grain belt 
that  exists…..”  

 

Comment: Page 111, 4th paragraph 

 
Response:  Please refer to the preceding comment.  
Possible Revision: This sentence and the previous one deleted in the 11/17/08 editing can be restored. 
 
Comment: Page 112, 2nd paragraph 

 
Response: Please refer to the preceding comment. The sentence was modified by the JPC to read “The 
Manchester community is striving to modify apparent declining agricultural trends through the 
continued participation in programs that strive to protect agriculture such as….” The intent is to note 
market trends up or down as important in future planning, rather than suggesting an overall decline.  
Possible Revision: None at this time. 
 
Comment: Page 112, 4th paragraph 

 
Response: Please refer to the preceding comment. 
Possible Revision: Change the sentence to read “Encouraging preservation of these large tracts will help 
the long‐term sustainability of the region’s agriculture.” 
 
 
 
 



 
Comment: Page 115, 1st paragraph 

 
Response: Please refer to the preceding comment. 
Possible Revision: Change the heading of this paragraph to “Best Management Practices”. 
 
Comment: Page 117, 4th paragraph 

 

Response:   Please refer to the previous comment. 

Possible Revision: Change this sentence to read “ Lot splits often result in the lots being too small to be 
viable agriculture production operations although the conversion of some properties to agri‐business 
uses can contribute to the region’s farm economy”. 

 

Conslusions 

Comment: 

 
Response:  After the Joint Planning Commission has completed the document, it will be referred to each 
of the municipalities for review and action by each board.  

Possible Revision: NA 
 
Comment: 

 



Response:  In is indeed the intent of the joint planning process to develop a joint Future Land Use Plan 
for the Joint Master Plan area. In is not anticipated that Freedom Township will be designated for a 
intensive development pattern supported by public utilities within its boundaries.  This will be reviewed 
by the JPC in the Implementation and Future Land chapters discussion. 

Possible Revision: None at this time.  
 
Comment: 

 
 Response: It is hoped that this messaged is conveyed in the Master Plan. The JPC should review this 
section.  
Possible Revision:  None at this time.  
 
Comment 

 
Response:  Please refer to the previous comments concerning the use of growth or non‐growth zones 
around the village and hamlet development centers.  
Possible Revision: None at this time. 
 

 

 


